From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Ryan McAllister; Candie Leader; Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia; Holly Erdman; Jesse Cox
Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: LPF-21-00013 Forest Ridge Phase 3

Date: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 8:41:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning alll Thope you had a wonderful Christmas.

We have received a final plat submittal for Forest Ridge Phase 3. This was given preliminary
approval on 12/28/2010. Let me know if there is documentation you need to review that you are
unable to find.

Please have all comments back to me no later than end of day, Wednesday, January 6, 2022. As a
reminder, all final plats have to be reviewed and approved or denied by the commissioners within 30
days of submittal to the county requesting final plat review. We appreciate your quick turnaround
on this.

Internal Link: LPE-21-00013 Forest Ridge Ph 3

If you have any questions on this or would like to view the paper file please let me know.

Thanks so much!

Ritnand LA,

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us
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